

C2PC Request Letter

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject:

Class II permissive change for **FCC ID: 2BCGWBE25**

(Original Grant Date: 07/02/2024)

Applicant: TP-LINK CORPORATION PTE. LTD.

Dear Sirs,

This is to request a class II permissive change for **FCC ID: 2BCGWBE25**, original grant date: 07/02/2024.

The major change filed under this application is as outlined below:

Open the NII-4 band Via software, and we attest that there is no hardware change to this EUT.

The model's name is the same as before.

In addition: Refer to KDB 442812 D01 SDR apps Guide v02r03, this router was defined as Non-SDR device by the applicant.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



Name: Sarah Wang

Position: Regulatory Compliance Manager

Date: 2025-03-17